IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
FOR THE MIDDLE DISTRICT OF TENNESSEE
NASHVILLE DIVISION

CONCORD MUSIC GROUP, INC,, et al.,

Plaintiffs, Case No. 3:23-cv-01092
V.
Chief Judge Waverly D. Crenshaw, Jr.
ANTHROPIC PBC, Magistrate Judge Alistair E. Newbern
Defendant.

PLAINTIFFS’ MOTION TO ASCERTAIN STATUS

Plaintiffs (“Publishers”), pursuant to Federal Rule of Civil Procedure 7 and Local Rule
7.01(c), respectfully move this Court to advise the parties of the status of Publishers’ Motion for
Preliminary Injunction (ECF No. 40) and Motion Requesting Oral Argument (ECF No. 97).
Pursuant to Local Rule 7.01(a)(1), Publishers conferred with Defendant Anthropic PBC
(““Anthropic”) by email before filing this motion. Defendant’s counsel stated that Anthropic takes
no position on this motion.!

On November 16, 2023, Publishers filed a Motion for Preliminary Injunction (the
“Motion”) and an accompanying Memorandum of Law (ECF No. 41). Anthropic filed its
Opposition to the Motion (ECF No. 67) on January 16, 2024. Publishers filed their Reply in
Support of the Motion (ECF No. 92) on February 14, 2024. That same day, Publishers filed a
Motion Requesting Oral Argument (ECF No. 97). Anthropic filed a response in opposition (ECF
No. 114) on February 20, 2024, requesting that the Court hold an evidentiary hearing. On February

27,2024, Publishers filed their Reply in Support (ECF No. 116), which asserted that the Court can

! Anthropic disputes the premise of the request for relief and characterization of issues set forth
herein.
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decide Publishers’ request for limited injunctive relief based on the evidence already submitted;
explained that, if the Court deems additional evidence appropriate, it would prove most useful and
efficient to first determine the schedule and scope of such an evidentiary hearing; and proposed a
procedure to reach that result. See ECF No. 116, at 5. Both motions are fully briefed and ripe for
the Court’s consideration.

Because Publishers believe the law and facts unequivocally support their position that a
preliminary injunction is warranted and that time is of the essence, Publishers submit that an
“expedited disposition of the . . . motion is necessary [and] desirable.” See Local Rule 7.01(c).> As
many have recognized, artificial intelligence companies, including Defendant, are increasingly
harvesting copyrighted works without authorization in a “desperate hunt for . . . digital data.” See
Cade Metz et al., How Tech Giants Cut Corners to Harvest Data for A.1., NEW YORK TIMES (Apr.
6, 2024), https://www.nytimes.com/2024/04/06/technology/tech-giants-harvest-data-artificial-
intelligence.html. Publishers request expedited disposition of the pending motions and to
determine the schedule for addressing Publishers’ Motion for Preliminary Injunction because of
the substantial harm being caused. Publishers seek a narrow preliminary injunction, but one that
is critical in nature. It is important for Publishers that the Court address Defendant’s
comprehensive infringement before redress becomes prohibitively expensive or even impossible.

Accordingly, Publishers respectfully request that the Court advise the parties of the status
of the pending Motion for Preliminary Injunction and Motion for Oral Argument, which will allow
the parties to prepare for an efficient presentation at oral argument or an evidentiary hearing,

should the Court determine that either is appropriate.

2 As Publishers explain in their Reply in Support of the Motion (ECF No. 92), Defendant’s pending
motion to dismiss for lack of personal jurisdiction or venue is meritless and poses no obstacle to
this Court’s issuance of a preliminary injunction.
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Dated: April 12, 2024 Respectfully submitted,

/s/ Steven A. Riley

Steven A. Riley (No. 6258)
Tim Harvey (No. 21509)
Grace Peck (No. 38558)
RILEY & JACOBSON, PLC
1906 West End Avenue
Nashville, TN 37203
Telephone: (615) 320-3700
sriley@rjfirm.com
tharvey@rjfirm.com
gpeck@rjfirm.com

Matthew J. Oppenheim

Nicholas C. Hailey

Audrey L. Adu-Appiah

OPPENHEIM + ZEBRAK, LLP

4530 Wisconsin Avenue, NW, 5th Floor
Washington, DC 20016

Telephone: (202) 480-2999
matt@oandzlaw.com
nick@oandzlaw.com
aadu-appiah@oandzlaw.com

Jennifer Pariser

Andrew Guerra

Timothy Chung
OPPENHEIM + ZEBRAK, LLP
461 5th Avenue, 19th Floor
New York, NY 10017
Telephone: (212) 951-1156
tchung@oandzlaw.com
jpariser@oandzlaw.com
andrew(@oandzlaw.com

Richard S. Mandel

Jonathan Z. King

Richard Dannay

COWAN, LIEBOWITZ & LATMAN, P.C.
114 West 47th Street

New York, NY 10036-1525
Telephone: 212-790-9200
rsm@cll.com

jzk@cll.com

rxd@cll.com

Attorneys for Plaintiffs

3
Case 3:23-cv-01092 Document 119  Filed 04/12/24 Page 3 of 4 PagelD #: 4364



CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

I hereby certify that on April 12, 2024, I authorized the electronic filing of a true and correct
copy of the foregoing with the Clerk of the Court using the CM/ECF system, which sent notice of

such filing to the following counsel of record:

Aubrey B. Harwell III (No. 017394) Joseph R. Wetzel
Nathan C. Sanders (No. 33520) Andrew M. Gass
Olivia R. Arboneaux (No. 40225) LATHAM & WATKINS LLP
NEAL & HARWELL, PLC 505 Montgomery Street, Suite 2000
1201 Demonbreun Street, Suite 1000 San Francisco, CA 94111
Nashville, TN 37203 joe.wetzel@lw.com
tharwell@nealharwell.com andrew.gass@lw.com
nsanders@nealharwell.com
oarboneaux@nealharwell.com Sarang V. Damle

LATHAM & WATKINS LLP
Allison L. Stillman 555 Eleventh Street, NW, Suite 1000
LATHAM & WATKINS LLP Washington, DC 20004
1271 Avenue of the Americas sy.damle@lw.com
New York, NY 10020
alli.stillman@lw.com Eric P. Tuttle

WILSON SONSINI GOODRICH & ROSATI
Kevin C. Klein 701 Fifth Avenue, Suite 5100
KLEIN SOLOMON MILLS, PLLC Seattle, WA 98104
1322 4™ Avenue North eric.tuttle@wsgr.com
Nashville, TN 37208
kevin.klein@kleinpllc.com Lauren E. Kilgore

Jacob T. Clabo
Nicole Saad Bembridge SHACKELFORD BOWEN MCKINLEY NORTON, LLP
NETCHOICE, LLC 1 Music Circle South, Suite 300
1401 K St. NW, Suite 502 Nashville, TN 37203
Washington, DC 20005 lkilgore@shackelford.law
nsaadbembridge@netchoice.org jclabo@shackelford.law

Frank P. Scibilia

Maya B. Katalan

PRYOR CASHMAN LLP

7 Times Square, 40th Floor

New York, NY 10036

fscibilia@pryorcashman.com

mkatalan@pryorcashman.com
/s/ Steven A. Riley
Steven A. Riley
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